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Mr. Dick Foster, Assoclate Manager
Battelle Memorisl Institute

P.0. Box 999

Richland, Washingtom 99352
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Dear Dick:

1 am hereby forwsrding coples of agency comments on the Oconee and
Midland statements. You already have received from me coples of
. the statements, You also have the agency couments on Calvert Cliffs
‘ since these were automatically forvarded py the REP project leader.

Plesse make a gensral review of these sets of data and give us the
benefit of your reactionm. We aren't asking that you spend a great
asount of time in this regard but we must begin to feed back into
our draft statement changes based upon reasonablée comments by the

| agencies snd public. In this regard, if you do have specific
changes to recommend, please do so.

Since we have a great many statements {n the mill, I would appreciate
your tesponse at your earliest comvenience,

Sincerely,

Gene A. Blane
Gene Blanc
Technical Assistant

Agency Coordinator

Enclosure:
As stated

ce: L, Rogers, w/o encl.
A. Cismbusso, w/o emcl,
E. Struxness, w/c encl.
P. Custafsom, w/o encl.

OFFICED | > AR TSI, U e
SURNAME p |20 P VT N N SRS S L SERER—
6
nu’ ""”‘-3'!'-!12."'—"A— "-"..-'--_”...-—‘-__________.—, '_‘_;,‘_::_; e ——— - O e e '-,'_'""." e ~ ::"‘:-—-."“_:’:f-“
Form AEC-318 (Rev. 9.53) AECM 024 & U S GOVERNMENT SRINTING OFFICE 1971416468

8001060 07 D




